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Mr. Jack Anderson ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED I
1612 K Strect, N. W. HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED y
Washincton, D. C. DATE 05-18-2007 BY 60324aucbhaw/rs/rds

Dear Mr. Anderson:

This is not intended as a criticism, but I must say 1
have every reason to believe what Mr. Uray, Kleindlenst

{and the fecret Service have sald. There has not heen
iany denial that my name was placed on a'list, and vihlle
' there may be & file number, I camnnot be offended. T

have beeri toid that over the years anyone going to the
White House gate without an invitation resquesting to
see the President, regardless of who he may be, 13
‘placed on a special list. I belleve Messrs. Groay and

Kleindienst when thev sav this does not mean T have
ever heen considered a threat to the President. As ¢

ot

matter of fact, & would be concernod 1T policy wan
followed in my casco.

Meeting and talking with Mr. Grav and Mr, Kleindienst

pave me a greater ingight as far as the work responsi-

bility and fairness are concerned. I genuirely believe

under thelr leadership a greater relabionship and

respense to many nroblems will evolve. T hove e will

cive them the beneiit of anv doubt ond that Lhe natter

can now be dropped. T belicvedthe lTast paragraph off

yvour column of July 3 when-you statedi_— .
X g 7 ‘74680 7

"A Justice Department spokesman explained that
the Kleindienst-Gray response to Robinson's
inquirv was based upon information furnished
by the Secret Service. The Secret Service
explained that Robinson's name was included
in the data bank because he tried to call 16 JUL 201972
uoon the President "without an appointment.”

7,




Mr. Jack Anderson - 2 - July 6, 1972

cce

But a spokesman added that the Secret Service does
not consider Robinson a threat to the President. "

A

Very truly yours,

7 / :?
Jaokie Robinson

Mr. Pat Gray
Mr. Richard Kleindienst
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sUBJECT: JACK ANDERSON'S COLUMN IN 10N CONTKTVED M. Armoirons
"THE WASHINGTON PQST" ﬁ‘f" T izt~ 7 EXTRPE L e Newman =

JUNE 24, 1972

AL,

Last three paragraphs of captioned column (copy

) attached) pertain to one Saul Alinsky who Anderson notes

was the "self-proclaimed 'professional radical' who died
- earlier this month.'" Anderson states that FBI regarded
Alinsky "as a menace' and '"kept him under regular surveillance
and tried to paint him red." Anderson reports ''despite
Alinsky's rabblerousing, he was hardly a routine revolutionary"
and quoted Alinsky as previously stating "I love this
country, and we're (the common people) going to take it back."

i

W AVY R

e -
FAvat

—

2
. Review of Bureau files reveals Alinsky has not been
.“”1lthe subject of any surveillance or active security invegtigation

by the FBI,
EX 1% e 4L 746807

Allnsky was subJect of dlscreet preliminary inquiry
by Bureau in 1944 due to his being con31dered as possible
juvenile delinquency lecturer for FBI National Academy. He
o was not recommended for this position as information developed ,.
-~ that| | a communist gro to wit, pic
RN the Jackson Park Branch of American League for Peace arf™ ewemme i

< <= Democracy., (This group has been designated per E;gcgﬁfve
S Order (E 0. ) 10450) DECLA3SIFIED BY 603Z4auchaw/rs/rds 20 1972

ON 05-18-2007
o

Bureau files reveal Saul David Alinsky, white male,
born 1/30/09, of Chicago, Illinois, was Executive Director

A

.

UNRECORBED COPY FILED IN 477 -

of Industrial Area Foundation (IAF), established in 1940, to i }
organize and train 1nd1genous personnel for community organlza—;ﬁ
tions. He was also active in activity concerning poverty- type, V
problems in U, S, 1In comnection with his activities, he K

associated with communists, communist front groups, and extremlsts._f

Enc r
¢ s c:?cgg 731 (Saul Alinsky)

. C!as.‘ F ) -+ EPL. oo

838 AUG 18 1972



Memorandum to Mr. E, S, Miller
Re: Jack Anderson's Column in
"The Washington Post"

June 24, 1972

Information concerning these latter associations
came to Bureau's attention through sources providing coverage
of the specific subversives or extremists with whom Alinsky
had association. Examples of these associations include:
his appearance as speaker at Socialist Workers Party (SWP)
meeting, Chicago, 2/10/56, (SWP has been designated pursuant
to E, 0. 10450); his active support of SWP functionary[ | b6
[ ]who was fired in 1959 from Veterans Administration due bic
to subversive membership;{his giving main speech at Foster Club
meeting of Soytheast Sectlon of Communist Party (CP), (held at
Chicago 3/61 ;Jhis meeting with black extremist Stoke]:?éim% I:T_T:I
Carmichael in Chicago, 1/67, reportedly to assist CarmicHael
in organizing in ghetto areas; and his affiliation with poverty-
type programs such as the Woodlawn Organization in Chicago,
which employed youth-gang leaders who were involved in violence.

Dissemination was made by the Bureau to appropriate
agencies regarding information received concerning Alinsky,
examples of which are set forth above. Agencies who have
received communications of this nature in past include the
Department, Secret Service, Internal Revenue Service, Central
Intelligence Agency, Office of Economic Opportunity, military

intelligence agencies, and the National Advisory Commission on
Civil Disorders.

Several of these disseminated communications set
forth that Alinsky was self-described as 'professional radical'';
however, no reference located in any communication disseminated
which contains Alinsky's alleged statement, "I love this
country, and we're going to take it back."

From the limited comments of Anderson concerning
Alinsky, a specific determination cannot be made as to Anderson's
source regarding FBI investigative interest in Alinsky.

ACTION: None., This is for your information.

ﬁ//;’?x -2
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The Washingtnn Merry-(io-lloud

5 By Jack Anderson

The White House has qui-
etly started twisting arms on,
Capitol Hill to authorize
tougher measures against mar-
ijuana violators.

For months, a fierce debate
'has raged inside the Nixon, ad-

who want to legalize mari-
juana and those who favor a
marijuana = crackdown. The

won.
. The word has gone out from
the White House to put'the
heat on Congress to pass two
measures that would assure
continued prosecution of mari-
juana users.
The instructions were deliv-
ered by White House ajde
‘Walt - Minnick to Denald
‘Miller, chief counsel for the
‘Justice ' Department's Bureau
jof Narcotics and Dangerous
i Drugs.
Miller immediately called
|representatives from several
ifederal departments behind
closed doors on -June 13 to
‘plan the lobbying eampaign,
Thé ‘principal measure is an
international drug control
'treaty which would obligate
the U.S. to make possession of
certain drugs, including mari-
juana “punishable offenses.”
The other measure is an en-
abling law which would be
neede'g to- clear the way for

J

ministration between those.

crackdown crowd has now;

Congress
treaty.

The treaty, known as “The
Convention of Psychoptroplc
Substandes,? ;would empower
the Justice Department to con-
trol drugs regardless of the
medical recommendations
from the Health, Education
and Weifare Department,

to approve the

Drug Controversy'
This would directly contra.

vene a drug abuse law, enacted
by Congress two years ago,
ving HEW the power {o de-
de which drugs are d nger-
ous.

A number of HEW officials
are dismayed over the White
House actiori, They believe
HEW, as the scientific and
medical arm of the govern-
ment should rule on danger-
ous drugs.

The President’s own Na-
tional Commission on Mari-
juana and Drug Abuse has
recommended that penalties
for personal possession of
marijuana be abolished.

BNDD officials, however,
are sternly opposed .to relax-
ing any .of the laws against
marijuana use. Their views
were underscored in a recent
speech by John Ingersoll, the
hard-line BNDD director. He
told a group of California po-
licemen that the legalization
of marijuana and other drugs

might mean the fight against

. |members of Congress to op-

Tolson
Felt

Campbell
Rosen
Mohr
Bishop
Miller, E.8
Callahan
Casper
Conrad
Dalbey

Marijuana Hard- Liners Wmnmg

drug abuse was “lost alto-
gether.”

He added: “It is. our duty
not only to protect the public
in the streets from vicious
criminals but to protect the
public from harmful ideas.”

Footnote; HEW officials be-
lieve the White House delib-
erately began lobbying for the
drug control treaty on the eve
of the election campaign, fig-
uring it might be difficult for

pose it in an election year. But
Minnick explained .to us that
the {iming had been deter-
mined by the Senate.Judiclary
Committee’s schedule. The
-committee must process the’
enabling legislation.

Bluecoats vs Redskins

It has been many moons
since the biuecoats won their
last skirmish with the redskins
in the struggle for the West.
But the federal government is
still crowding the Ingdians.

Batk in 1865, the govern-
ment signed a treaty with the
Winnebago tribe granting
them land “for use and occu-
pancy forever,” As late as
1944, the Army Corps of Engi-
neers -— descendants of the
bluecoats — pledged that they
would never appropriate In-
dian lands withoutprior tribal
consent.

But now the federal author{
‘ties want 10 build a recreation

,,,3\ :

regard for past ueatles and
pledges, the government took
the land away from the Indi:
ans for the Oxbow Lake proj-
ect. .
Not that the friendly Winne-

homeland to their white broth-
ers for fishing- and picknick-
ing. But the trihe would like
to retain the title and collect .
the income from park conces
sions.

Footnote: congresslonal
sources tell us that a House,
Appropriations Subcommittee
may settle the issue, strietly
for budgetary . reasons, by
turning down the $750,000 ap-
propriatzion for ‘the Oxbhow

pro
ul Alinsky, the self-pro
claimed “professional -radi-

He would have been dismayed
over the eulogies that ap-
peared in seVeral newspapers.

He would be comforted to
know, however, that the FBI at
least regarded him as a men-
ace. The G-men Kept him
under regular surveillance
and tried to paint him red.

But the FBI file on him isn’t
convincing. Despite Alinsky’s
rabblerousing, he was hardly a
routine revolutionary. “I love
this——country,” he ‘kept .o
saying, “and we're (the com
moxlx‘ ”people) going to take 1

project on Winnebago land in [Pac

Iogia and Nebraska. Without#

©.1972, United Peature Sradicate

cal,” died earlier this month.}.
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BEFORE CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS 1 -] o
Y 6/27/72 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED - y
. HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -

DATE 05-18-2007 BY S0324eucbaw/rs/frds .-

United Press International press release and

article in "The Evening Star," dated 6/27/72, and 6/28/72 artl .
in "The Washington Post and Times Herald" reported syndicated 3

columnist Jack Anderson at a hearing on "governmental lawlessness"f

e

TO

/(SUMECT:

of the Congressional Black Caucus stated on 6/27/72 that FBI files
on black Americans are so numerous that "apparently anyone with .
dark skin who dares to open his mouth is viewed as subversive."

He stated Mrs. Martin Luther King, Jr., and other prominent black
. - Americans have been the subject of detailed investigation by FBI.
™ He read from a reported FBI memorandum that Mrs. King arrived at
N Tampa International Airport at 12:55 p.m. on 3/10/66 and proceeded

' directly to St. Petersburg, Florida. The memorandum indicated

ki "her appearance in concert at the Pasadena Community Church. . .
and her stay at the Princess Martha Hotel were without incident.”.
N He stated this information was disseminated by FBI to Secret Service,
o Office of Special Investigations and Office of Naval Intelligence.

- These news articles revealed he identified 21 black
individuals and seven organizations that have been in stigated by

FBI. RECR /£ 4. PAGS0 7

e

Andersonkgjiag¥imony was mostly a rehash of information
he previously published in his syndicated column, agd it is hardly
anything new. His testimony, however, helps to scoljdify our
suspicions that leaks of our information to Andersoh are being made
by someone with access to Secret Service files since he presented )
’ a computerized printout list of some 5,500 blacks*whéeh‘h!'!ﬂﬁntifled
as the Secret Service "black nationalist file.™ }

s 18 JuL 201972 .

Mrs. Martin Luther King has never been a subject of FBI
investigation. We maintain a file concerning hrers™ ITOWEVEY, which
is 'a repository for information concerning Mrs. King, which was
developed during the course of investigations of other matters.
Anderson's reference to Mrs. King's trip to Florida is contained
in #BI memorandum, dated 3/12/66 at Tampa, Florida, copy of which is
attached. Such data was reported to us by the St. Petersburg, .
Florida, Police Department; and it was disseminated to Secret Service,

U J L1
Enclosures - - - -/f; ,
WHA:lkc (10} | .- CONTINUED - OVER A

EEAUG211972.
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Memorandum to Mr. E, S. Miller
Re: Testimony of Columnist Jack Anderson
Before Congressional Black Caucus, 6/27/72

Office of Special Investigations and Office of Naval Intelligence.
The memorandum made reference to Tampa communication, dated 3/1/66,
copy of which is attached. The latter communication revealed the
St. Petersburg Police Department had determined Mrs. King was to
give a concert at the Pasadena Community Church; and she, as well as
sponsors of the concert, had received a letter containing threats
against her in the event she appeared as scheduled. This
memorandum was likewise disseminated to Secret Service, Office of
Special Investigations and Office of Naval Intelligence. _
b6
Concerning the individuals mentioned in the articles, b7C
|Huey Newton, Stokely Carmichael and Eldridge Cleaver
are well-known black extremist leaders who are under active investi-
~gation. The following 12 individuals identified by Anderson have
been mentioned in prior memoranda concerning the information reported
in the Jack Anderson's columns: | | Reverend Ralph

Abernathy, Roy Wilkins, Bavard Rustin,
Harr Belaforte,| |_James Baldwin, Ossie Davis,
r_—_JL______- —

and |

He identified the following additional individuals
and groups as having been investigated by FBI:

bé
bC

WALTER FAUNTROY - Congressional delegate from the District of
Co’umbia. Instituted special inquiry (character type) investigation
of Fauntroy 8/22/67 on White House instructions, as he was being
considered for a position in District of Columbia Mayor's office.
Investigative results furnished White House. No other investigation




.
.
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller
Re: Testimony of Columnist Jack Anderson
Before Congressional Black Caucus, 6/27/72

conducted concerning Fauntroy. Information coming to our attention
through another investigation on 7/2/69 revealed he addressed a

rally supporting picketing by group attempting to organize in
Charleston, South Carolina. Such information disseminated to

White House, Attorney General, Secret Service, Central Intelligence
Agency and military intelligence agencies. Public source data
concerning speech made by Fauntroy 1/6/71 at construction site of

new FBI building in which he criticized then Attorney General Mitchell
and FBI Director Hoover for discriminating against minority groups in
hiring employees for the Department and FBI, respectively, was
disseminated to the Department and Secret Service.

b6
b7C

STUDENT NONVIOLENT COORDINATING COMMITTEE (SNCC) (organization's
name changed to Student National Coordinating Committee, 7/22/69).

SNCC is under active investigation as it is a black revolutionary
organization.

REPUBLIC OF NEW AFRICA (RNA). Organization is under active
investigation as it is a black extremist and separatist group
seeking creation of a separate black nation in U. S.

NATION OF ISLAM (NOI). Under active investigation since it is a

black extremist group advocating destruction of white man and
separation of the races.

CONGRESS OF AFRICAN PEOPLES (CAP). Under active investigation as

it advocates black separatism and leadership dominated by well-
known black extremists.

DRUM AND SPEAR BOOKSTORE, Washington, D. C. Investigation initiated
November, 1968, as bookstore founded by former members of SNCC who
were close associates of black extremist leader Stokely Carmichael.
Case closed 5/16/72.

b6
BLACK UNITED FRONT (BUF). BUF founded 1968 by black well-known b7c
extremist Carmichael and currently

| Organization currémtly under active investigation.
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller
Re: Testimony of Columnist Jack Anderson
Before Congressional Black Caucus, 6/27/72

BLACKMAN'S VOLUNTEER ARMY FOR LIBERATION. Investigation initiated
February, 1968, as head of this organization stated small group
could start destroying white man's property and cause him to "talk
it over." Compared such activity to Castro's overthrow of Cuban

~government with initial group of 26 followers. Investigation
continuing.

Dissemination on above seven organizations made to

Internal Security Division, Secret Service and military intelligence
services.

Anderson's allegation that blacks who speak out against
the status quo in this country are investigated by FBI is inaccurate.
Our investigations have never been based on such an ill-founded
criterion, Investigations are initiated upon sound guidelines
enumerated in Sections 87 and 122 of the Manual of Instructions and to

determine if violations of Federal statutes have taken place or are
being planned.

ACTION::

For information.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Post Office Box 3301
In Reply, Please Refer 0 ' Tampa, Florida 33601
) : March 12, 1966

MRS, CORRETA S, KING, Also Known As
Mrs, Martin Luther King

Reference is made to Tampa communication dated
March 1, 1966.

.On March 11, 1966, Licutenant b6
St. Petersburg, Florida, Police Department, advised that b7C
Mrs., Correta S. King arrived at the Tampa International

Airport, Tampa, Florida, zt 12:35 PM, oa March 10, 1866,

and carme directly fo St. Petersburg, Flerida., -

Her appearance in concert at #%e Pasadens
Community Church, St, Petorsburg, Florida,; on the night
of March 10, 1968, and her stay at the Princess Martha
Hotel, were without incident, -

She left St, Peesraburg about 7:30 AM on
March 11, 1966, to catch an 8:25 AM Eastern Airlines plane
for Atlantas, Czorgia,

~ This maporandum htis been disseminztad to Sacret
Service and INTC, Tampa, Florida; Gffice of Spscial Iaves-
tigaticns, Robins Air Foree Base, CGeorgia, and Office of
Naval Intelligence, Charieston; South Carolina,

This document contains neither recopmendations nor conclusicons
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and i3 lcaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be digributed
outside your agency. : '

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
"HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-18-2007 BY 603z4auchaw/rs/rds




' UNiT!iiﬁ! STATES DEPARTMENT OF g%TICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

Tampa, Florida
March 1, 1966

MRS, CORRETA S, KING, also known
&s Mrs. Martin Luther King

: b6
On February 28, 1966, Lieutenant | | - b7C .

St. Petersburg, Florida, Police Department, made available

to a Special Agent of the FBI a Xerox copy of a copy of the
following quoted letter:

" : .
Fzg?ggi R Figg;da ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I3 UNCLA3SIFIED

) DATE 05-18-2007 BY 60324auchamfrs_x'rds
"Mrs. C, S, KING

c/o0 332 Auburn Ave, Ne
Atlanta, Ga., 30303

"Dear Mrs, King,

"We have made arrangements with ocne of the
local produce markets to purchase their over-
ripe fruit and rotten eggs in preparaticn for
your singing trip here,

"We hope we will get a chance to present
this fruit and eggs to you,

1
"Yours truly,

] —

Spa ﬂifw 4
"copy to[_ & be

b7C
Lieutenant state =mentioned

copy was received by Pasadena

Community Church, an ¥ available to the Police

Department | Jon February 25, 1966,
Lieutenant E:;::;]stated that Mrs, KING's concert
in St., Petersburg wil e held at the Pasadena Community
Church, H
: ]Ii
. . . K l
ot 2 "y 7AR890 f

*
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Pl |
MRS. CORRETA S, KING B
- 3 :
Lieutenant I;:;Iadvised that ke has contacted
the Intelligent Unit o tre Tampa, Florida, Police Department, ¢4
and has been advised that and the Spanish American bIC

Society are not krown to that agency.

nant ‘ |advised that he is going to
contact and |to determine if their
copies of above referred to letier were transmitted in

envelcpes postmarked Tampa, Floridsa,

This menmorandum has been disseminated to Secret
Service and INTC, Tampa, Florida; Cffice of Special Investi-
gations, Rcobiuns Alr Force Base, CGeorgla, and Office of Naval
Inteliigsence, Charleston, S. C. '

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and
. 4s loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency. '
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X Mr. Gray ogi&} dBﬁr“'Bf"'éé']_S&tfioned column indica ‘Ed \ W /

= a sheet should be prepared for his Intelligence Briefing
~ Book concerning data in the column pertaining to FBI.

g

2

i
i

!
-
£

. Captioned column indicated "FBI likes to cite
“/ 'confidential sources'" because such information is often
A "little more than gossip" and the veil of anonymity protects

rEB1_as_nmuiLJnL4LLJsz§_L;§ sources. He reported FBI file on 4
b7C

for

ht example, disclosed a Tsource whq nas turnished relliﬁke

“ information in the past" quoted a "self- /

described public relations man" for the Black Muslims, as

( advising that| lmanagers were alleqedly negotiating a

o title match ; then recognized by

‘ World Boxing Assogiation as] Alleged

scheme called for fight in a Miami television
tudio and "thereby circumvent boxing commission bars concerning

boxing." The entire deal was being arranged by a pro-

= minent sports announcer in New York City. An Agent in FBI's

% Chicago Field Office reported "and if all goes as planned

7y, (the announcer) will receive $50,000 for his efforts.” : b6

—

ERay

P

K3

74

Anderson claimed he dis . the b7cC
sports announcer, with
and | | and they advised this reported LNCIUENT was -
a joke and a pipedream. stated also that was kidding
around about not being able to fight and jokingly stated "he;d
even fight on a television studio." WA 5 5 e

TR = o Y *‘?@: : W r

/f00

ot
Filed

FILED IN

Anderson concluded th#¥ further investidgtion by him
failed to produce a shrgfd of evidence that the data1§n FBI

o4
i

memorandum was accurate and in spite of this, it is corded in
BI files witho . ight int at txd ike figtion
F files without the slightest hin th?t ﬁﬁ;gﬁ;ﬁfpe ike ;ﬁ

than fact. _ -
TRECSS. (S -

Enclosure . 16 JUL 201972
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller
Re: Jack Anderson's Columns 'in
"The Washington Post" 6/25/72

Information incdluded in above article waS‘set.foxth" b6
in icago LHM dated 12/8/69, captionedl b7C
| |copy of which is attached. It 1s obvious Anderson b7D
' . ! 4 furnished by
on 12/5/69, |
during period | activities were being followed by the Bureau.
‘l requested that his identity be protected. The LHM was
i disseminated to Secret Service, Army intelligence and the Internal
! Security and Criminal Division of the Department.

b6
b7cC

We also conducted limited and discreet ingquiries through
established sources only concerning three professional fights -
[to ascertain if any violations of
Federal Anti-Racketeering or Sports Bribery statutes were involved.
b6
The data included in attached memorandum was volunteeredb7c
to our Chicago Office byl I No investigation was -
initiated by the Bureau concerning the contents of memorandum as
no data was furnished concerning any matter within our
investigative jurisdiction. Thus we did not develop any information
as to the authenticity of the information set forth in the
memorandum. Our files do not reveal any further information
concerning the alleged negotiations for a flghtl Iin
a televmslon studlo, and it cannot be determined 1f this proposal
was "a joke.'

ACTION:

In accordance with Mr. Gray's instructions, an insert is
being prepared concerning this matter for his'IntelligenCe'Briefing
Book. ' -

/:LA 7 (2;1:6/&{” ¢ N f WN/G'“
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In Reply, Please Refer to

File No.

100-

- @ .*
. L;\%!-‘.D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION i

Chicago, Illinois,
December 8, 1969,

40911 ; AL1L TNFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 05-18-2007 BY 50324aucbaw'rs;frds
bé
bic

A source, who has furnished reliable
information in the past, advised December 5, 1969,
of the following:

\

- ;r>-‘"
| a self-described public Jlé[ -
relations man for e Nation of I (N0YY  hut i T

not himself a NOI member, claims
—

|are negotiating for al jtitie match

HowardCossell of the American Broadcasting
Company's, (ABC)," televisicn station in New York City, A//
is alleged to be negotiating this title match, and,
if all goes as planned, Cossell will receive $50,000
for his efforts, Plans called for arrangements to be
made to have this title match take place within the
confines of an affiliate station of ABC TV in Miami,
Florida, 1Inasmuch as this title match would be held
in a television studio, presumably there will be no
audience and the fight will be shown to the public
only by closed circuit television. The individuals
involved hope such an arrangement will rcumvent b6
boxing commission bars concerning boxing. b7C
Theyfeel there is no law or regulation which states
two men cannot fight and have the fight shown on
closed television.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigatica,
(FBI). It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency. (
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b6
b7c
" . believes the above title match could be
‘be held sometime prior to the end of March, 1970. S

b7C
Copies of this memorandum have been 4
disseminated to the following agencies:

United States Secret Service, Chicago, and
Region I, 113th Military Intelligeuce Group, Evanston,
Illinois. '
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v ENIWETOK'S gentle . na-.
" ‘tives, ‘who havé been walting
.28 years to go back to their
- nuclegr-scorched island, will
- have to wait a while longer
i U.S. authorities haven’t
. bothered to tell them that

i their- precious atoll, already
- ripped apart by 30 nuclea

-? New Blasts Delay
_"Emwetok Return

‘clear’ tests.

.tests must be-held at Eniwe- :

tok, . because comparisons,

must be with the earlier nu- *
Few dtateside -
Americans, however; would . -
tolerate the bombs in. their
own backyards without. . a
flerce outcry :

tests, will be battered again
by © 21 ~secret, new bomb
blasts, Thousands of tons of
TNT will be used to simulate
.nuclear explosions on Eniwe-

The natives were evacuate

" 1948, They ‘were shipped
‘the ~ neighboring island:

“Ujelang, a spot sa barren
A E A A AV VN S

_nymity, therefore, protects .
_the FBI as much as it does its o

..1n the vast. Pacific—back i

' for example, discloses.an in-
““cident attributed td'a “sourcé .-
- who bag furniished rellable ine".,

FBI Flcnon

'ONE REASON the FBI .
likes to cite “confidential
sources”. is because their in.
formatton often ig little more
than gossip. The vell of ano-

ISENEH]
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Gandy
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*UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 1 -] I {*}j
- 1 hand Mro J. po MOhr gg%
Memorandum 1 - Mr.T.E. Bishop -5
1 - Mr, E, S, Miller Callahen —
Casrb7c —
TO ‘Mr, E, S, Miller DATE: 6/22/72 Qe T —
1~ Mr, F, W, Waikart areng
FROM | T 1- Pond
. .Y - :“ars
-s-.'r_’; -~ HE } ?Vaylters
1 - e 2
SUMECT:JACK ANDERSON'S COLUMNS IN bir. Armstrong

"THE WA SHINGTON pOST" ‘i: 5:;_!{8;::;.—_:
6/21/72 -

Captioned column, which was headlined "Berriga

Trial Made Heroes," (copy attached) contains information fr

\) two FBI LHMs regarding the plots to blow up the Washington, D, C.,
utility tunnels serving Government buildings and to kidnap b6
Presidential advisor Henry A, Kissinger, b7C

Memorandum T, E. Bishop to Mr, Felt dated 6/1/72,

. captioned "East Coast Comspiracy to Save Lives,*" (co attache

. sets forth information regarding a contact by

’ employee of Anderson, with Mr, Bishop on 6/1/ that tim
[:;::;isaid he had in his possession a Secret Service cable

which quoted from an "FBI report"” concerned with the plot to

kidnap Dr, Kissinger, From the wording of this cable it was

— obvious the material therein came from an LHM disseminated to
¢ W Secret Service on 9/3/70,

The other LHM mentioned in Anderson's column was
concerned with the bombing plot, This material was a direct
quote from a wmemorandum submitted by the Philadelphia Office
X on 6/24/70 captioned "Bast Coast Conspiracy to Save Lives,"

It was disseminated to the military intelligence agencies and
-, Secret Service on 6/29/70,

<

B TN
s f?v ¥ Qﬁ;

Lz Analysis of this article discloses it to be a typical

« — twisted and distorted assembly of facts designed to publicize

@ S the Government in the worst light possible, In g footnodée the
article indicated) had contacted regarding b6

the LHMs, [according, £0-4he--ARLIL stated that the BC

Gove ot turn over 'the ing’ documents” at he

rial. .Ehéq stortion of the truth._jmplie he

aaaaa
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Memorandum to Mr, E. S, Miller
Re: Jack Anderson's Columns in
"The Washington Post* 6/21/72

Government withheld information from the defense and did not
comply with the Court's order regarding discovery and
inspection, The fact is the original FD-302s containing b6
the first recording of the information in the LHMs was made ¢
available to the| defense attorneys.

Previous analyses of several of Anderson's columns
which appeared in the month of May, 1972, have indicated he
has no doubt obtained copies of certain FBI documents from

. Secret Service and/or the White House, 1In view of the
authenticity of the information appearing in the attached
column, it is apparent Anderson has a pipeline into Secret

' Service files, It is clearly obvious, however, that the
conclusion Anderson draws, namely '"Apparently, the Justice
Department's objective was to get the 'Harrisburg Seven'
into court and take a chance the jury might convict them .~
because of prejudice if not evidence' is not supported by
any document in his possession,

ACTION:

None, This is for your information,

%
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Vel :aent aqletter, |
amped iSecret,: mmnser
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::;m" e ‘o ha farnished
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padk

reshoniainia for. {protecting the,
mp!g “at: the. White: House,
wia also yotitied. Bt e 8e-
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I biatls td deatéoy stesi
Jines in Wash,,,.D.C.. .hag, been
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ry it regulated; ¥
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‘'ment has dncided ta drop the
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Be;rtgan

By Iack Andarson

l'rhe Justice ' Departmgnt
went. lhead with the. prosecti-
tion of Father Philip-Berrigan
and:: Ms ;friends, - appa!htly,
with _full knowlédge that the
evidenee, wps  fnmiffiplent 19
egueonvictlon. .
‘Father Philip Berrigan - and
Sister Elizabéth - McAllster,
both mﬂltant ‘Catholics, and
five: others - ‘were ‘accused of
conppirtu to kldnap ‘presiden.
tial adviser Henry. Kissinger
and to blow up steam tunnels
in Wuhing‘ton. They were
found lnnocent of * thess
charges. atter .a I‘onx. cosﬂy

We huve now obtained docu
ents from FBI tiles casting
doubt “on 'the. validity of the’
governmant's . case, / ADpAr|
ntly, the -Justice ‘Depart-r
’s’ objective was to get
the “Harrisburg Seven” into
court and take a chance the
jury might convict themi be.
cause of preiudlce it not evi-
dence, *. . . ..

vid s B4 é-: ui" Wn‘pinqy
_counts, thus proving that even

g; most g\?op% radicals

Aﬁhe Justinc Depart.ment's
'strategy, - -meapwhile, " com-
| letely backtired;: Instesd ‘of
isuppressing the political radi-
oals, the trials gave them a na-

i e
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SOinz ahead with ’phn't for ‘the

‘biz ‘action wpmm

“He ldv!ud thil n

:elated to. the. profg::e tly
striiction. .of the un erzmuqd,
elpetrical network - supplying
power . to .government -build-
ings. . in" Washington, . D.C,,
md/or .destruction. of “comput-

.af the Pen cqx
Jour sources ﬁhe FBI’s

trlal 410

uneertain niormant was Boyd
Doviglas, 'who,, latér said, thé

‘m
4
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Felt
Mohr

Rosen
1l - Mr. A. Rosen 35;
Memorandum 1 - Mr. E. S. Miller e T
. Casper
To  : Mr. E. S. Miller 2\ rm DATE:  5/30/72 Gonrad
$ ? Dalbey
Wt - | i
\\{ROM : ‘Tﬁ 1 - T . P. Ponder ..
\ Soyars —__1n7C
‘\ . Walters
. Te]e..Rloom..._
SUBJECT: AC.‘ANDERSON S COLUMNS INL - Mo, Armeong
"THE' WASHINGTON POST, " Mes. Nooman
5/11, 5/12, 5/16 AAND 5/17/72
s . B ST
In response to the Acting Director's request, there

1s provided as an enclosure one xerox copy each of FBI documents
to which Anderson is believed to have gained access, based on an
analysis of captioned columns.

Also enclosed is one copy each of | [to
Mr. E, S. Miller memoranda 5/19/72 and 5/22/72, which analyzed
captioned columns. B7C

It is
(4/30/71 report

-A in the Table of Contents
was not xeroxed because

of its size (334 pages). Since Anderson only quoted from the
synopsis of the report, that portion is reproduced in the enclosed.
The entire report is readily available, should a ev;gwjof %}
desired. , V4
REG- 105 L/o - “

ACTION: 10 JUN 26 1973

For information. _ _ L R

o~ /\
Enclosures IQP/,///
CPM:dan .
(5) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE (5-18-2007 BY t0324auchbaw/rs/rds
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 SUBJECT:

. . 5010-106

w GEN, n&;n 27, .
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ﬁ%/
g M Rogtih ..
B
Memorandum 1 - ur. A. Rosen b
1 - MI‘ J . P . MOhr Campbell
1 - Mr, T. E. Bishop Csper —
ur L[] E L] S - uil ler DATE 5/26/72 Conrad
1 - Mr. E. S. Miller Datbey ——
T 1 -l.ur_r_._w_._.nunzl Ll
1 . Ol'la::l‘
/ / €k 1 Soyare b7C
1 - :.16;(‘5(;\;!“ -
JACK ANDERSON'S COLUMNS IN 1 - . Horwis
"TBE ‘ASHINGNN POST," 1 - Hr . C. W—Mm Neenan_:

i
......

5/20/72 AND 5/22/72 .

-

e

Captioned column of 5/20/72, which is headlined "Wallace
Suspect Not In Assassin File," (copy attached) contains information
describing Secret Service's computerized intelligence operation.
Anderson disputes the explanation given by a Secret Service
"spokesman" concerning the organization's use of its data bank.
Instead, Anderson states "insiders' report differently.

The 5/22/72 column, entitled "Loudmouths Fill Secret
Service Files," (copy attached) continues Anderson's attack on
Secret Service's_intelligence-gathering techniques. He refers
to Secret Service files pertaining to actors Groucho Marx and
Tony Randall, listing their alleged Secret Service file numbers.
Anderson quotes from a Secret Service '"memo" dated 6/9/71 concerning
a discussion reportedly held between Secret Service officials in
Washington, D. C., and los Angeles, California, relating to
Groucho Marx. Another Secret Service "memo" dated 3/25/68, is
mentioned by Anderson, who quotes information from it concerning
Tony Randall.

It is noted that previous analysis of Anderson's columns
of 5/1, 5/11, 5/12, 5/16, and 5/17/72 have indicated that
Anderson has most probably received copies of certain FBI documents
from Secret Service and/or The White House.

If Anderson's information relating to Secret Service
files, numbers, and memoranda is accurate, it is then app
that Anderson is in a paition to obtain unique access to

Secret Service:material.. . _ Q- f.
| Q  Reesg (s 746907
ACTION: EN L

For imformation.

None. 16 JuL 207972 |

Enclosures - 2 cm— o——— —

SEE ADDENDUM PAGE TWO

CPM:dan ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED '
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

(11) /)-,MDME 05-18-2007 BY 60324auchaw/rs/rds
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Memorandum to Miller b7C

RE: JACK ANDERSON'S COLUMNS IN "THE WASHINGTON POST"
5/20/72 and 5/22/72

ADDENDUM; DOMESTIC INTELLIGENCE DIVISION; ESM:lrs; 5-26-72:

I agree that we should not take action at this
time in regard to possible Secret Service leak to Anderson
since Mr. Gray has already authorized us to discreetly approach
White House contacts concerning Anderson's articles 5/11,12,16,
17/72, This will be done as promptly as practicable.
Thereafter a determination regarding contact with Secret
Service will be considered.




0-39 (Rev.¥3-28-72) .

Vb

o 4

ALL INFORMATION

¥

CONTAINED

- HEREIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED

DATE G5-15-2007

The Washington Merry-Go-Round

By Jack Anderson

Immediately after Gov.
George Wallace was gunned
down at a suburban Maryland
shopping center, the Secret
Service whirred through its
computerized file, :

The name of the prime sus-
pect, 2l-year-old Arthur Her-
man Bremer of Milwaukee,
was not in the data bank of
potential assassins.

The computer file eonsti.
tutes the heart of the Secrét
Service’s intelligefice opera-
tion. Theoretically, -the most
basic descriptive. information
about a potential assassin can
be fed into the machine, and a
list of suspects will come pour.
ing out, .

A Secret Service spokesman
has explained that the com-
{puter containg “a very large
file of characteristics.” These
-characteristics, he. said. “may-
be addressed on an mdlvxdual
or combinatorial basis. So, if
information of a "general ha-
ture comes to our attention,
we may search the file to syn-.
{thesize it and condense it to
the rather small ‘number of
suspects.”

In other words, the data
bank was supposed to pinpoint
potential assassing by the
freckles on their cheeks or the
moles on their noses,

But insiders tell us the
computer operation doesn’t
work the way he explained it.
The enfire system i3 actually

—rr

based on the premise that per-
sons who write threatening

'letters, participate in demon.

strations, make inflammatory
“oral statements” or engage in
“subversive” . activities are
most likely to attempt an as-
sassination.

The names of such persons,
as well as names from the
FBI's National Crime Informa-
tion Center, are dumped into
the compuier. The Secret
Service’s sophisticated data
bank, in other words, is really

ng more than a personnel
ﬁle of known or suspected
nuts, criminals 'and subver-
sives.

The President and other
“protectees,” as the Secret
Service cails them, are not
lonly followed but also pre-
ceded by their federal body-
guards. The agents comb hotel
registries, convention guest
lists and similar sources, and
then wire the names back to
Washmgton

All ' pames are cheéked

against fhe computerized list.|

iIf the machine registers a
“hit,” the agents locate the po-
tential assassin and initiate
surveillance until they  are
satisfxed there is no threat.
The Secret Service com-
puter is also programmed to
cough up names of ‘“danger-
ous” suspects by geographical
location. Only about 300 of the
180,000 names listed in the
data bank, however, are con-
sidered dangerous enough to

warrant regular surveillance.

BY 60324sucbaws/ra/rds

Tolson
Felt

Campbell
Rosen

Mohr
Bishop
Miller, E.S.
Callahan

THE WASHINGTON. POST—Siturdey, Mano,mz 011?

The agency also has its com-
puter set up to keep track of

the whereabouts of its “pro]-

tectees. At the push of a but-

ton, therefore, the Secret Ser-

vice could have learned that
George Wallace was in Laurel,
Md., on May 15. Or that Vice
Presldent Agnew was in Ja-
pan.

Humphrey vs. McGovem

Despite reports to the con-
trary, Sen. Hubert Humphrey
(D-Minn.) has explicitly or-
dered his campaign orga
tion to avoid atfacks on his
Democratic presidential rival,
Sen. George McGovern (D-

S.C.). .

Indeed, Humphrey has sug-
gested fo his top campaign
aides that McGovern might be
in his choice for vice presi-
dent, should Humphrey win
the Democratic presidentlal
nomination. -

- The -orders to lay off Me-
Govern were given three days
Humphrey's - California organi-
zation -planned a bareknuec-
kled attack on McGovern’s po-

sitions .on a variety of contro-

versial issues, including abor-
tion, amnesty and aid to paro
chial schools. :

They came in a private
memo, dated May. 12, from the
senator to Jack Chestnut, his

campaign manager.

“I must insist,” Humphrey
wrote, “that you issue strict
instructions throughout the
campaign organization that

Wallace Suspect Not in Assassin File

there are to be no attacks
against George McGovern. '
“He and I have been good
friends for many years, and I
am proud of his success. 1
helped bring him to Washing-
ton and we were next door
neighbors.

“Muriel and I are terribly
fond of him, Eleanor and their
children, I will not let politics
get in the way of that.”

Humphrey makes clear,
however, that he expects Mec-
Govern’s positions on a num-

.{ ber of issues to hurt the South

Dakota senator as the public
becomes more familiar with
them.

“You ecan be sure that I
have read the same materials
that you have and that I know
one of the reasons George is
getting as many votes is that
many who vote for him don’t
know anything about hi$ rec-
ord-or his statements. )

“Enough will be written by
the press about his earlier
‘statements ; . . . There is no
need for me persdnally er for
us as ‘a campaign to get in-
volved in the attack. ,.”

Humphrey’s . -memo notes
‘that McGovern supported him
in 1968. “He’s a good man, and
1 will want his suppotrt. again
at the Miami conventionand I
will want the support ap well
of his voters.

“Furthermore,” Hum-pt_n-ey

1says, “there are many Deople

talking to me about him {_as a2
vice presidential candidate:

© 1972, Unitad renture éyndlem
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’l‘lle Washington Merry-Go-Round

By Jack Anderson

The Secret Service, appar-

ently, has Dbeen protecting
presidential aspirants from
the wrong people,
A fanatic with a handgun
had 'no trouble infiltrating
within a few feet of George
Wallace at a political rally.
But such unlikely assassins as
.comeftians Groucho Marx and
Tony: Randall’ would have
-come under Secret Service
L)

. The Alabama governor was
géumed down at a Laurel,-Md.,
rally, apd'Arthur Herman Bre-
mer, .4 plitol in his hand, was
wrestied to the ground. He is
being held on $200,000 bond.
Yet Bremer’s name appears
nowhere in the Secret Serv.
ice’s computerized - file of
100 000 suspicious individuals.

Those who wind up in the
file aren’t likely to shoot off
anything more lethal than
their mouths. Most came to
the Secret Service's attention
because of some intemperate
remark. Many are prominent
in politics, the arts or the en-
tertainment world.

Of the 180,000 suspects, only
about 300 are considered dan-
gerous enough to warrant reg-

a;mqﬂ.lance and many of

these have already been hus.
tled off to prisons or asylums.

Those who make threaten-
ing remarks about office-hold-
ers blow off steam, relieve the
pressure and, therefore,
usually don’t resort to vio.
lence. More likely, a loner, un-
known and obsessed, would at-
tempt a political assassination.

This is the view of the Na-
tional Commission on the
Causes and Prevention of Vio-
lence after studyirig 18 assassi-
nation attempts against promi.
nent office-holders. The com-
mission found that “it is diffi-
cult to prevent a determined
assassin from killing a politi.
cal figure, particularly when a
mentally disturbed person acts
alone to avenge some real or
imagined wrong.”

The presidential contenders
don’t have fo worry about
being shot by the likes of
Groucho Marx or Tony Ran-
dall. But the Secret Service
took their intemperate cracks
geriously ~ and considered
bringing action against them.

The incorrigible Groucho
was quoted by a West Coast
underground newspaper as
saying that “the only hope this
country has is Nixon's assassi-
natlon "

Groucho immediately dis-
owned the statement. “I deny

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 05-15-2007 BY 60324aucbaw/rs/rds
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Dalbey

-

everything," he said, “because
1 never tell the truth. I lie
about everything I do or say
--about men, women or any
other sex.” ' )

.The Secret Service, how-
ever, wasn't buying Groucho’s
denials. Confidential memos
zipped between Secret Service
headquarters. in Washington
and its West Coast offices.

In a memo dated June 9
1971, Washirgton~ Special
Agent In Charge Ronald C.
Towns noted: “On this date, I
discussed this matter - with
SAIC Powis, Los Angeles, con-
cerning the need for further
investigation to determine if
an offense did occur.”

Assistant U.S.
Elgin Edward turned thumbs
down on prosecution. But
Groucho was assigned file
number CO 2 38700 09205 and
programmed into the Secret
Service computer. He is now
officially recognized as a
threat to the President of the
United States.

Tony Randall also wound up
in the data bank because he;tl
made “oral statements” the
Secret Service didn't like. A
memo dated March 25, 1968,
explaing that the Philadelphia
field office “had received a
telephone call from Congress-

B13-

Loudmouths Fill Secret Service F lles

man James Byrne (D-Pa) con-

cerning Tony Randall.”
“Congressman Byrne stated’
that Randal} has opened an of-

fice in Philadelphia on March,

21, 1988, for Senator Mq—
Carthy In Randall’s remarks®"

to newspapermen on Marcﬁ»

21, 1968, he called the Presk.-

dent the ‘murderous bastarll-
in the White House’ and
stated that ‘the SOB lied to

13 us" ”

Byrne wanted
whether Randall’s “derogatory
language” violated the law. A

subsequent memo notes that.
“Congressman Byrne was ad- .
vised that there did not ap-.

pear to be a federal violatxon

linvolved.”
Attorneyi

Nevertheless, actor Tony

Randall, file numher CO2

39700 00174, is still carried in

the Secret Service's computer-

to know

ized file as a potentidl assas-

sin. g
Rather than waste time witﬁ

harmless -loudmouths, the Se-’

cret Service would be ‘more”
effective in the opinion of ex: -

perts, if

'it raised obstacles in -

the way of potential assassing.

Such measures have been sug:

gested as spot searches of sus:
plcious loiterers and the use -

of bulletproof plexigiass bar.
riers. - "

® 1972, Urited m%ure svndluh
yate -

ke

&
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JACK ANDERSON'S COLUMNS IN Guny
"THE WASHINGTON POST,"
5/11/72, 5/12/72 AND 5/16/72

. C. P. Honroe

#

\ SYNOPSIS: In response to inquiry by the Acting Directbf,

research and analysis were conducted relating to FBI material
mentioned in captioned columns. Bureau file numbers me ed
by Anderson, 5/11/72, are accurate, except number for
identification record number and number for Mrs. King

Atlanta Office file num n case files exist for :
Ralph Abernathy,l | Jame Baldwin, Harry Belafonte,
Zero Mostel, I. ¥. Stone, | land Marlon Brando, based |,
on subversive allegations. 8. Coretta King and| |

not investigated, but files containing information reported

about their activities exist. Material reported by Anderson
determined to originate from various FBI documents. The various
items referred to above have been disseminated to The White House
and Secret Service, with Secret Service getting 19 items not
furnished to The White House, 7 items going to both Secret Service
and The White House, and 3 items going to The White House but

not Secret Service, We are checking possibility of Anderson's
source being at The White House or Secret Service, through
extremely discreet contacts at The White House.

ACTION: 1In response to the Acting Director's inquiry. Efforts
are continuing to identify Anderson's source for FBI material
through analysis of Anderson's columns, to attempt to isolate

a single document or item which might pinpoint Anderson's source.

Separate memorandum being preparedgencerning column of 5/17/72.
N/ aiop

Enclosures - 3 Yo

CPM:dan
(11)

3
i

5
i
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller

Re: Jack Anderson's Columns in
"The Washington Post," 5/11/72,
5/12/72 and 5/16/72

DETAILS: In connection with captioned colummn of 5/11/72, which
contained information allegedly from FBI documents, the

Acting Director made inquiry concerning files maintained on b6
Ralph Abernathy, | |

James IB]-_‘-‘!;LQ.-___I bIC
Harry Belafonte, I. F. Stone, Mrs. Coretta King and
the purpose for any investigation of these persons, and the

method by which Anderson could have obtained the information.

It is to be noted that of the three columns in question,
only one (5/11/72) mentioned FBI file numbers, With two

exceptions, those listed were the Bureau's main case file numbers
for the individuals. The number listed for Mrs. King (100-6351)

is fhn.&tlanxa_niiinT's file number for her. The number listed.
for is his FBI identification record number.

In the details that follow, the file numbers listed are the main b6
Bureau files for {the respective persons, unless otherwise noted. »7C

Lod. Y

derson's 1 | ]J

is quoted verbatim from the synopsis of an FBI
Teport dated 4/30/71. Dissemination was made to Secret Service,
the Department, Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA), and Internal
Revenue Sorvice (IRS).

On 5/11/72, our New York Office advised that a
representative of Jack Anderson contacted the Morgan Guaranty

Trust Compan ew_Yor ity, stating Anderson has FBI documents
and asking if the bank required a subpoena
prior to disclosing information] | Anderson's

representative was informed the bank requires a subpoena. The i
column of 5/12/72|nnniizla_xh1s1contact and identifies the b7C -
representative as

The FBI review| lcited in the
5/12/72 column is a verbs quotation from an memorandum
dated 3/12/71, which was provided to Secret Service, the
Department, and DIA.

-2 - DETAILS CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr, E. S. Miller
Re: Jack Anderson’'s Columns in

"The Washington Post,' 5/11/72,
5/12/72 and 5/16/72 .

Reverend nalgé§§%ernathz (100-442706). In connectimn
with our investigation ommunist influence into the activities .
of the Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCIC) and

contact with a concealed communist.
Abernathy became the subject of FBI investi- b7
gation ight of his election as SCIC president.

Additional investigation developed due to Abernathy's attendance
at various communist-sponsored conferences, particularly the

World Council of Peace (5/71), a leading international comnunist$§aéa

front organization.

Anderson's reference in the 5/11/72 column, which
pertains to Abernathy's thoughts of resigning from SCLC, is from
the synopsis of an FBI report dated 3/3/70, which was disseminated
to Secret Service, the Department, IRS, and military intelligence.

Information in captioned column of 5/12/72 concerning
Abernathy's employment and mentioning Reverend Martin Luther King,

is from an FBI report dated 5/24/68, which was disseminated to
Secret Service and the Department.

The Anderson column of 5/16/72, wherein a colleague
describes Abernathy's "distant" attitude, is contained in an
FBI memorandum dated 3/6/70, which was disseminated to Secret ¢
Service, the Department, and military intelligence. bic

Anderson's 5/11/72 reference to! |1s from an - “
FBI report dated 1/13/70, which was provided to Secret Service,
the Department, IRS, Department of Commerce, Department of
Housing and Urban Development, and military intelligence.

The 5/16/72 column references | ~lcome fro
two FBI reports. The quotations pertaining to speeches favoj
"black capitalism' and support of the Black Panther Party ar ﬁgc
from the synopsis of an FBI d 1/13/70. The referi-
to President Nixon (named by as advocating "Law and
Order - Facist Style') is also contained in the 1/13/70 :
however, "theé word "Racist" is used instead of "Facist' 1ir

Additional information regardingl \ws
from an FBI report dated 2/23/68.

-3 - DETAILS CONTIN?"
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Memorandum to Mr, E, S, Miller

Re: Jack Anderson's Columns in
"The Washington Post," 5/11/72,
5/12/72 and 5/16/72

The report of 1/13/70 was provided to Secret Service,
the Department, IRS, Department of Commerce, Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD), and military intelligence.
Dissemination of the 2/23/68 report was to Secret Service, the
Department, IRS, Department of Labor, USIA, and Department of
Commerce. It is noted that the reports were sent to HUD,

Commerce, Labor, IRS, and USIA because of request made by those
organizations. ‘

James Baldwin (62-108763). During 9/63, investigation
was initiated on'Raldwin in view of his association with a

member of the Labor Youth League, a group cited under Executive
Order 10450. ‘

The reference in Anderson's column, 5/11/72, concerning
Baldwin's travel to Greece and Turkey is from an FBI memorandum
dated 12/23/69, which was provided to Secret Service, the
Department, CIA, State, and military intelligence.

,. !lo.rr;% lafonte (100-394716). Investigation was
begun in 1 on afonte _because of his affiliation with,
sympathy for, and reported membership in communist front groups
(particularly the Young Communist League). Reports pertaining
to him have been disssminated to Secret Service, The White House,
the Department, CIA, Department of Commerce, and USIA. A
iew of Belafonte's file (100-394716) and other file references
taining to him failed to produce the exact information concerning

i< York City telephone records mentioned in Anderson's 5/12/72
column.

I. r.%&tono (100-37078). As a result of information
r~ 3ived in alleging that Stone was a Communist Party
me.»er and was assisting the group in preparing “"attacks on
enemies of the Communist Party," investigation of him was begun.

Anderson's reference to Stone, 5/11/72, concerning
his speech activities and his meeting with an official of the
Soviet Embassy is a verbatim quotation from the synopsis of an
FBI report dated 3/17/67. Dissemination was made to Secret Service,
the Department, CIA, Department of Agriculture, and USIA.

Mrs. Coretta Scott (62-108052). She has never
been the subject o nvestigation. The file relating to
her, noted above, has been maintained as a repository for data

-4 - DETAILS CONTINUED -~ OVER




Memorandum to Mr. E, S, Miller

Re: Jack Anderson's Columns in
"The Washington Post," 5/11/72,
5/12/72 and 5/16/72

concerning her which was developed during the course of
investigations of other matters, primarily in connection with
the investigation of communist influence into the activities of
the Southern Christian leadership Conference (SCLC).

While Mrs. King has not been investigated, information
pertaining to her has been provided by sources., Where the
information was deemed pertinent and essential to other agencies,
it was disseminated. The reference in Anderson's 5/11/72 column
concerning security precautions undertaken by Mrs. King is from
an FBI memorandum prepared by the Atlanta Office 9/17/68, and
which contains Atlanta file number 100-6351. Dissemination was
made to Secret Service, the Department, and military intelligence.

Anderson's 5/16/72 reference to Mrs. King's financial
arrangements with SCIC concerning movie receipts is contained in
an FBI memorandum dated 8/5/70. This was disseminated to Secret
Service, the Department, IRS, and military intelligence.

beé
b7C

In addition to the information concerning the above
persons, Anderson's 5/11/72 column states that "titillating

g8" are contained in the FBI files of Marlon Brando,
Rock Hudson, Tony Randall, Zero Mostel, and

Marlon ggando (157-9382) (62-106834). Investigation
was institute cause of his personal and financial
support of the Black Panther Party, an extremist group whose
members advocate and practice violence., Information concerning

Brando has been disseminated to Secret Service, the Department,
and military intelligence.
AN

s
|

-5 - DETAILS CONTINUED - OVER

i




— hd

- . ot

LFT N L S
v .

Memorandum to Mr, E. S. Miller

Re: Jack Anderson's Columns in
"The Washington Post," 5/11/72,
5/12/72 and 5/16/72

b6
| | Dissemination of that b7C
mnemorandum was made to Secre ervice, the Department, State,

and military ixntelligence.

- Rock dson (no main case file). Information in
our files concerning him was furnished The White House 10/66,
as a result of a name check request.

;' TonyARandall (no main case file), Because of a
name check request, e White House was provided information
concerning him 1/67. He has not been investigated by the FBI.

Zero Yostel (100-209341). Investigation started in
1944 following Receipt of information from the War Department
alleging Mostel ¥as a Communist Party member., There is no
evidence of his communist activity since 1947, and he is not
now under investigation. Information concerning him was
forwarded to The White House and Secret Service, 7/14/66, in
response to a qene check request, b6

b7C

In addition to the data provided a e son's
5/12/72 column referred to and

Dr. Benjamin Spockc i , b6
b7C
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Memorandum to Mr, E, S. Miller

Re: Jack Anderson's Columns in
"The Washington Post," 5/11/72,
5/12/72 and 5/16/72 .

Dr. Benjamin/ §pock (100-445115). Investigation was
initiated In o determine whether speeches by Spock were
seditious and whether his activities were subversive.

Anderson's mention in the 5/12/72 column concerning
the FBI review of university records pertaining to Spock was
the result of a 12/64 White House request for a Special
Inquiry investigation. In connection with this matter, the
records of Case Western Reserve University were reviewed, and
the results of the investigation were provided to The White House.

The same information about the review of university
records was later incorporated into an FBI report dated 4/16/68
and was disseminated to Secret Service, the Department, and
military intelligence.

Anderson's 5/16/72 column reported the FBI is

"conducting systematic surveillance of black leaders.'" Besides
the individuals already described and explained above, he '
refers to Dr. Ma ) S | Roy Wilkins,
Bayard Bustin,i and b6
Mr. and Mrs, Ossie Davis. A b7c

Jr. (100-106670). Because of
communist influence o ng's reported close association
with communists, investigationl of him was conducted. The results
were widely disseminated.

Ro,wz g ilkins (62-78270). He has not been investigated
by the FBI. ation he has furnished and from public sources
has been accumulated. Upon request, information has been
forwarded to The White House, State, Labor, Civil Service, USIA,
the Department, and military intelligence.

-7 - DETAILS CONTINUED - OVER




Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller

Re: Jack Anderson's Columns in
"The Washington Post," 5/11/72,
5/12/72 and 5/16/72

Bayard Mustin (100-158790). He was lnvestigated in
1943 and 1 FlSeTective Service violation and subsequently
for reported membership in communist organizations. Data

concerning him has been provided The White House, Secret Service,

_USIA, Civil Service, CIA, State, and HUD.

, ’ 00-420533) _
| Investiga;;on:;;';ii'iii‘ﬁiiﬁﬁ'in 1955 b6
! because of re .ed strong supportr’c
oFf communlist causes. Information has been sent
to Secret Service, the Department, State, and The White House.
Additionally it is to be noted Anderson's column of
5/17/72 contains more criticism of the FBI, alleging the private

1ives of persons are a focal point of FBI investigations. This
column will be the subject of & gseparate memorandum. .

ANALYSIS: The questioned material inm Anderson's captioned
columns 1s all from FBI reportis, letterhead memoranda, or White
House summaries, a large portion of which are classified. The
material is all from disseminated documents. Of 28 of the items,

-8 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller

Re: Jack Anderson's Columns in lse™er
"The Washington Post," 5/11/72, N ~
5/12/72 and 5/16/72 .

19 were disseminated to Secret Service but not to The White
House, 7 were disseminated to both The White House and Secret
Service, and 3 were disseminated only to The White House.

This pattern raises the question as to whether
someone at The White House has access to material disseminated
to Secret Service, or whether someone at Secret Service has
access to material disseminated to The White House (but not
by the FBI to Secret Service). This aspect is being discreetly
checked out to determine the possibility of Anderson's source
being either at The White House or at Secret Service.

Attention is invited to memorandum of M. A. Jones
to Mr. Bishop, 5/1/72, captioned "Jack Anderson's Column in
'The Washington Post' of 5/1/72.". .That memorandum lends
support to the above analysis by .noting that information on
the 12 individuals mentioned by Anderson, 5/1/72, had been
previously furnished to The White House and/or Secret Service.

We are continuing our anilysis of all such items
appearing in Anderson's column in an effort to isolate a

single document or item which might pinpoint Anderson's source
for FBI material.
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Offered FBI Head -

" |sometimes

Fonda to travel from the

arosy” .—.—a———\-—

. By Jack Andenon United States to 1 3| Cleveland
Lo ni es 0SCOW: an
-Patrick Gray 3d got off ﬂ’;" Hanol via Paris on 3/17/71,] gg'tf:’
+ |an unconvincing starl: “1 de though the trip was discontin- - ke
| new boss of the FBI by plea | ued as all visas to North Viet Waikart
-y {ing with newsmen: “None of\ ., gore jater canceled.” Walters
iyou guys are going to believe Soyars
this—and I don't know how to| Black Seeret , Tele. Room
aake aigunobgg:s‘i':rsitor:ecw By perusing the secret FBI Holmes
ﬂl:riG files, Pat Gray can also find Gandy

- We will be happy to’ tell
) Pat, since he’s new
around the FBI, where some
“1ot the secret files are stashed.
1+ As.a starter, he might ask to
" 1gee the Jane Fonda file, No.

T 1100-450279. The FBI appar-
(.. |ently’ considers the tiny, if
turbulent, Miss
'Fonda a menace to the nation.

She recently won the Acad-
emy Award as Hollywood's
best actress. But her most
faithful fans are G-men, who
monitor her performances
around the world and submit
detailed reports on her anti-
war routines.

The Fonda file is stuffed
with reports marked “Confi-
{dential” and “Secret” OQne
entry, dated April 30, 1971, is
| stamped-“Top Secret—No For-
eign Dissemination—No Dis-
semination abroad.”

This hush-hush document al-
leges darkly: “Between No-
vember 1970 and April 1971,
Fonda toured college cam
" | puses across the country mak-
ing antiwar speeches. A source
advised (the FBI) the North
Vietnamese Embassy in Mos.
cow bought a plane ticket for

out who's who and what's new

in the black community.
There's hardly an important
black leader who doesn't rate
a full FBI file.

For example, Gray canlearn
from reading the Coretta King
file, No- 100-8351, that the mar-
tyred Martin Luther King'’s
widow has hired the Byron
Detective agency to “maintain
security” at her Atlanta home,
This tidbit is stamped merely
“Confidential,” although
there’s a lot of equally irrele-
vant information labeled “Se-
cret”

Or Gray may be interested
to discover from a “secret”
enfry in the Ralph Abernathy
file, No. 100-442706, that King's:
successor at the Southern;
Christian Leadership Confer- |
ence was ‘“considering resign-
ing as president, because of
lack ot cooperatign from ofﬂ-‘
cers.”

Even one of President le-
on’'s stalwart black supporters,
Floyd MeKissick, is kept,
under regular FBI survell-
lance. His file, No. 100-446386,
contains a full background re-
port on his activities labeled,

- Kiad

- ]

Date
'At‘f T *wntgyATInu pmyTAIm " °
gﬁ%ﬁ b L5 ASD L

The Washington Post
Times Herald

The Washington Daily News
The Evening Star (Washington)
The Sunday Star (Washington)
Daily News (New York)

/

Sunday News (New York

New York Post
The New York Times
The Daily World
The New Leader
The Wall Street Journal

The National Qbserver

People’s World
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“Secret—No Yoreign Dissemal
‘nation”

Gray can also keep up with
the world travels of James
Baldwin, the famous black
novelist, by reading file No.
62-108763. An entry, dated Dec.
23, 1969, and marked “Secret
—No Foreign Dissemination,”
confides: .

“NY T-1, another govern-
ment agency which conducts
intelligence investigations, ad-
vised on July 31, 1969, that
James Baldwin arrived at
Istanbul, Turkey, from Ath-
ens, Greece, via Air France on
July 13, 1969.” There followed
texcerpts from the Aug. 18,
,szss, edition of the Turkish
-newspaper “Milliyet,” also
,stamped a deep, dark “secret.”

Or Gray can read all about
Q.he personal affairs of Harry

Belafonte, the taleated black
actor, by snooping through file
No. 100-304716. A “secret”
background report starts off
,with the information that the
j“subject’s irue name is Har-
‘old George Belafonte.”

:Mavie Gossip
| The new FBI chief will find
-all sorts of titillating tidbits in
: the files of such movie stars as
Marlion Brando, Paul Newman,
‘Rock Hudson, Tony Randall,
.Zero Mostel and others. None
‘of them are accused of any
{erimes or suspected subver-
on. But the FBI keeps files
?g.them anyhow.
. Or, if Gray is a football fan,

‘(

likes of Joe Namath and
Lance Rentzel. ';

For example, the FBIY list:

Namath under No.
His file declares: “Capﬁon‘d
individual, a member of th¢
New York Jets of the Ameri
can Foothall League, has
never been the subject of uz
FBI investigation.”

Yet the FBI has kept a {aiih
ful account of such miscellany
as the report “from a reliahble
source that he frequents The
Iéu;sgclt Bar in New York

i

Above all, newsmen shatld

be . skeptical-—as Grav sug
gested. they would be--thst
“there are no dossiers or se
cret files.” .

One dogged investigative re.
porter, 1. F. Stone, tile No. 100
37078, is checked out regularly
by the FBI. A typical entry,
dated March 17, 1987, and
stamped “Conﬁdentml" re-
ports: -

“During 1968, subjeet spoke
at several anti-Vietnam 3
fairs. In his talks he was c'ri -
cal of the United States h
dling and participation in
Vietnam War.

“In February, 1068, subjoct
observed tomeeta Second Seéf-
retary (press) of the Emh
of the Union of Soviet
ist Republics, Washingto
D.C., at a Washington, D
restaurant."

© 1972, United Feature mwu
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Tele. Room
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Gandy — —————

The Washington Post —

Times Herald o ————~
The Washington Daily News ———
The Evening Ster (Washington) .——
The Sunday Star (Washington)
Daily News (New York)
Sunday News (New York
New Yok Post ————— ————
The New York Time8 — ————

The Daily World ——— —— ———
The New Lieader e
The Wall Sireet Journal _ o
The National Observer ———————
People’'s World e
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WHEN THE ¥BI's relentless
sleuths £ix their attention on a
culprit, real or imagined, few
sources of information are
considered oo personal or sa-
cred for exploitation,

Neighbors,  friends, ex-
spouses, building superintend-
ents, college officials, even
newspaper . reporters are
plumbed for tidbits of gossip.
‘Surprisingly, most of them be-
come positively garrulous: in
the presence of a G-man, -

Military records, Selective
Service records, passport, cus-
toms, Social Securlty and even

the hapless citizgn thinks are
confidential, arejactually wide
open to the fedet?I cops.

The FBI hag} used these
‘sources to dig out strictly per-
‘gongl information about a va-
riety of public figures who
have not committed crimes
and aren’t ever likely to do so.

For example, the FBI wran-
gled information about black
leader Ralph David Abernathy
from an intriguing cross sec-
tion of sources. Abernathy
succeeded  the martyred Mar-
tin Luther King, Jr., as head
of the Southern Christian
Leadership Conference,

The most frequently quoted
soqurces are the ubiquitous
“confidential sources who
have furnished reliable infor-
mation in the past.”

This can be gﬁythhxg from
wiretaps;' to dis A ntled ex-em-

Internal Revenue files, which|

|

ployees,
‘| newsmen.

to accommodating

‘Some of the most outra-{

geous charges are based on
the most dublous evidence,
One entry in Abhernathy's file,
for example, cites an anony-
mous “Communist Party func-
tionary” who “described Mar-
tin Luther King Jr., as a con-

firmed Marxist in February,
1962.”

Credit Consulted

Also consulted was ‘“Mr.
John A. Ritter, Credit Bureay
of Greater Atlanta Ine.,” who
‘solemnly informed the FBI
that Abernathy “was em-
ployed from 1951 to 1961 as
pastor of the First Baptist
Church ... Montgomery, Ala-
bama.”

For information on former
world heavyweight boxing
champion Muhammad Ali, nee
Cassius Clay, the FBI turned
to his former wife: .

“On June 7, 1968, Sonji Clay
was interviewed at her resi.
dence. ... She advised that
from her personal assoclation
with Clay, she knows that the
NOI (Nation of Islam, the
Black Muslims) controls his
boxing career, and through
Main Bout, Inc., of New York
City, which is owned and oper-
‘ated by the NOI, limits Clay’s
income to 20 per cent of his
earnings and the remaining 80
per cent is for the NOI.

“She  advised that Clay
‘would comply with any: direc-

tive of the NOI in that he is
ah absolute blind follower of

Elijah Muhammad (national
leader of the Black Muslims).”
In this case the FBI was in-
vestigating Ali's claim that he
is a conscientious objector.
This, however, is hardly suffi-
cient justification for prying
from his wife confidential in-
formation concerning his fi.
nances,
- When baby doctor Benjamm
Spock was speaking ‘out
against nuclear warfare in the
mid-1860's, the FBI visited
Case Western University in
Cleveland, where .he was
teaching. There they obtained
“the personnel file pertaining
to Dr. Spock,” which was “re-
viewed on Dec. 23, 1964. .

Such inquiries, of course,
serve not only to add bulk to
the FBI's files, but also to
prejudice a persg,n’s employer
against him,

Telephone Records
Telephone companies lean

over backwards to help the

top cops. For information on

entertainer Harry Belafonte’s

associates, for example, the
FBI consulted “the records of
the New York Telephone Com-
pany,” which were “furnished
to Special Agent James M. An-
derson by Edward L. Braune.”

The telephone customer, of
course, rarely s@spects that
the phone company is tattling
on him to the FBI at the same
time it is collecting his money.

Bank accounts also pose no
problems for the federal inves-

tigators. The file on movie.ge-

Tolson .

Felt *

Campbell
Rosen ..

. When the FBI Calls, Everyone Talks

tress Jane Fonda, for e:{amplc.
is
checking accounts.

“On Jan.4,1971," "; typ-
ical excerpt,. “a confifential
source who has fur A reli-
ablé information in 'dtc past
furnished the following infor.
mation concerning the check
ing accounts of Jane anda at
the Morgan Guaranty Trust
Company, . 15 Broad Street
New York NY" The; “confi:
dential source,” apparently
was the bank itself.

The memo went on to list
numerous checks Miss, Fonda
had written to various itidivid~
uals and groups, including the
National Council of Churches
($3,300), the anti-communist
Radio. Free Europe ($105), and
the United States Service
man's Fund ($950). By

“The aforementioned “infor-
mation is not to be made pub-
hc,” a notatjon warns, “except
in a usual proceeding \ollow-
ing issuance of a subpoena-
duces tecum directed to Mr -
Arthur W, Herbert, Assistant
Secretary, Morgan Guaranty
Trust Co.”

My associate Joseph Speax

of details abd‘ut her -

-

spoke to Herbert, who-denled —

having released the informa
tion to the FBI. “The bank’s

policy is not td.give informa
tion out unless subpoened,” he
said. He could not explain how
the FBI got the data except to
suggest it might have beenre

leased “by our counsel My

© 1972, United Peaturs Bmﬂuu
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By ]ack Anderson

The FBI is conducting sys-
tematic surveillance of black
leaders, who #re guilty’ of
1nothing more serious than ex-
cessive pohtical rhetoric.

. Millions . of dollars have
been invested in the FBI's in-
vestigation of “racial matters.”

files 1ndieates that the investi-
gation has. been heavxly one-
sided. Only the most extreme
white racists have come under
¥BI scrutiny, but almost every
‘' prominent black leader.in the
country has an FBI dossier in
his name. Even congressmen
ad Nixon-Agnew supporters,
it they're black, are regarded
with suspicion by the FBI.

" 'The list of black *subver-
sives” includes such  apostles
of nonviolénce &s the late
Rév. Dr. Martin Luther King
“1Ir, his wife, Coretta Scott
King; the Rev: Ralph David
" FAbernathy; Jesse Jackson, the
handsome .young “country
preacher” who recently
started a self-help group in
Chxcago' Roy Wilkins execu-
tive director of the: Natzonal
Association  for the Advance-
ment - of - Colored People|-
(NAACP); and ‘Bayard Rustin,
* |director of the A. Philip Ran-

dolph Institute.. .

‘- The FBI has even zetroed in
on President Nixon’s most ar-
ticulate black supporter, for-

But our study of the secret

McKiss1& Jr., whose political
activitiés have been chronicled

by the FBI in a fat file.

of

rhetoric.”

dossxer ‘

Secret Capltahst

black eapitalism, . ..

the - Black Panther
should be supported.”

Now director of the new town
“Soul’ City,” N.C., Mc-
Kissick made headlines when
he lambasted the Democratic|’
1 Party for failing to deliver “on
its promises " The Nixon ad-
ministration, he said ‘has of-
fered more than "just the

. Like. many a wlnte pohtl
c1an, MeKissick has’ jumped
the political - fence For two
years earlier, he had. called
Mr. Nixon “one of the nation's
leading proponents’ of. ‘Lawy
and Order — Tacist Style’”
McKissicks words were duly
| deposited in his bulging FBI

Another entry, dated’ Jan,
13, 1970, is stamped “Secret—
No .., Foreign Dlssemination »
One of the deep, dark secrets
noted by FBI agent Thomas L.
Beckwith was that McKissick
“has made several speethes|’
throughout the U.S. during
1969 wherein he advocated

But far more grievous, Me-
Kissick, “in one speech stated
Party

FBI agents were also listen-|
ing when McKissick at a black '

bash in Brooklyn “commented
mer CORE director Floyd.unfavorably on the’ fact that

fack Activists Are FBI Targets

this affmr was. held in a
church, since churches are
among groups infiltrated: by

gence Agency’ which hold the
blacks down” :-*
The  federal sleuths have
also been poking their noses
into McKissick’s financial af-
fairs, States one entry: ,
“Floyd - MeKissick, it was
learned, had recently received
check Number 2666 made out
in his name and drawn agamst
the account of the Louis M.
Rabinowitz Foundation, Inc,
in-the amount of $2,500. Thls
chéck was subsequently depos-
ited to MecKissick's account in
the Freedom National Bank
Harlem, New York."” .

‘|Mrs. King’s Finances

:The - FBI has also been
prying . into Coretta Scott
King’s finances. When a docu-
mentary film about her late
husband was appearing
around the country, -the top
cops were busy counting re-
ceipts.. -

The movie s first run, ys a

confidential memo dated Aug,

5, 1970, “resulted in receipts in

excess: of $2,000,006. By ar-

rangements made prior to

March -24, 1970, by .Coretta

Scott K.ing and efilcials of the

SCLC the receipts . fo this

‘movie -were - to be divided.

equally between King and the

'SCLC.”

the ¥BI and ‘Central Intelll-

Tolson
Felt 2 !

Campbell .

Rosen
Mohr

DinhAn

as chairman of CORE, havg
been metlculouslv catalom
too. And Innis’s file notes. oml
noysly that he has “attendg
marches to protest againétﬂﬁ
war,in Vietpam. ... " - 'sak 3
Ralph David Abernathy, fug
cessor to the martyred Dr,
King, rates a file that would
choke, a. hippopotamus The
FBI's investigators -seem mqst
intrigued over his troublesv
with- fiis colleagues DA
‘An FBI informant reported

on March 6, 1970, for example’
that.one colleague, Hosea Wil
liams, “remarked to some_gs-
sociates he was rather. con-
cerned as to the cool and ho-
ticeably distant attitude Tes=
cently " displayed’ &by
. Aliernathy.”

Black artlsts, entertainers
and sports figures, who speak
up for. their race, are also sus~.
pect. One of the thickest FBI
files is .devoted to former
heavyweight champion - Mu-.
liammad = AH.  Actor singer-
Harry Belafonte and author,
James Baldwin are kept under‘
suiveillance, too.

The file on black comedxan
Diek ‘Gregory could be meas-
ured by the pound. Author-ac-

gated numerous times: Singer

‘Rartha Kitt is quoted as being —

opposed to

statehood  for
Puerto Rico. :

The finances ‘of - Roy Inms, B

© 1972, United Feature Eynalcata
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tor-playwright Ossie Davis and _—
his wife have" been investi-
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Captioned is the most recent 'in a series o:t columns
criticizing FBI operations (copy attached). Memorandum of
M. A. Jones to Mr. Bishop lyzed Anderson's column
of 5/1/72. Memorandum of to Mr, E. S. Miller, b6 ,/
e

5/19/72, contained an analysis o 5/11, 5/12, and 5/16/72 pC
columns.
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller
Re: Jack Anderson's Column in
“The Washington Post," 5/17/72

Anderson's reference to information concerning a
homosexual actor is quoted from material provided The White House
10/28/66 concerning Rock Hudson, per name check request
(62-5-26880). Hudson has not been the subject of FBI investi~
gation. Information concerning him was voluntarily furnished by
established sources.

b6
b7C

The "well-known black writer" mentioned by Anderson
is James Baldwin (62-108763), who was investigated because of
association with the Labor Youth lLeague, a group cited under
Executive Order 10450. Anderson's quotation concerning
Baldwin's eviction in 1966 is from a report prepared by our
New York Office, 5/26/67, which was disseminated to Secret
Service, the Department, CIA, State, USIA, and lLabor.

bo
b7C

In connection with the FBI's investigation of possible
communist infiltration of the SouthermmChristian Leadership
Conference (SCLC) (100-438794), separate investigations were
conducted on Reverend Martin Luther King, Jr. (100-106670) and
Reverend Ralph Abernathy (100-442706), in view of their leadership
positions in SCIC and their close association with Stanley Levinson,
a communist,

-2 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr, E., S. Miller
‘'Re: Jack Anderson's Column in
"The Washington Post," 5/17/72

Anderson's reference to an intoxicated black leader
who threatened to jump from a hotel window pertains to King
and was contained in a memorandum dated 2/20/68, which was
furnished to The White House and the Attorney General.

It should be noted that Anderson used the identical
data in his column 8/24/69, identifying King as the person
involved and citing the correct date of the memorandum (2/20/68).

The mention by Anderson of the black religious leader
who allegedly had "illicit relations with an underage girl"
refers to data concerning Abernathy. An FBI memorandum dated
5/21/68 contained the information referred to by Anderson, and
this was disseminated to Secret Service, the Department, and OSI.

Information of a personal nature concerning persons
- not under investigation was gratuitously furnished the FBI by
established sources. Dissemination was made in response to

requests for available information concerning them.

ANALYSIS: A review of the dissemination of the information
has determined that the documents were all provided The White
House and/or Secret Service, a pattern noticed in the analysis
of previous Anderson columns. Two of the documents were
provided only to The White House and the Attorney General.
Secret Service was provided the other five documents, with no
White House dissemination. Again the indication is that a
person (or persons) having access to FBI material at The White
House and/or Secret Service is Anderson's source.

) It should also be noted that the Department also
received copies of the same five documents provided to Secret
Service. A review of the documents referred to by Anderson
in his columns of 5/11, 5/12, and 5/16/72 reveals the
Department also received a large portion of this information
(22 of the 29 documents). Therefore, it is possible Anderson
is utilizing a source within the Department, in addition to
any source he has within The White House and/or Secret Service.

ACTION: For information. Efforts continue to locate

erson's source of FBI documents, through analysis of material
in his columns and through extremely discreet contacts at
The White House.

!
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. " . i i i 2 rk City .
& rs ,dition from Hawail to Mary-|suing her husband, srincipal!itime ago in a New Yor 3
By Jacl; ;vigld(;"{ Onh \land, Mrs. O'lair was having owner of (a Las Vegas sotel),| hotel, where (the black leader)
The secret ¥ 4 ! esinsor‘:iviv‘trouble obtaining a passport, for divorce as a resuil ci Mrs.iwas intoxicated at a small gath-
that G-men spend an "l and she wrote a nasty letter to|—— catehing her ho<hand|ering. (He) threatened to leap

nate amount of time peekinglip o “giate De - L € e " L 10 eap

i i g partment, Re-lin bed with the singer). | from the 13th-floor window

xnt,FhAmerlcan bedl:&g‘:‘ witp (Ported Agent Farmer: | The bureaw’s unusual inter-gthe hotel if this woman would
hal vigrf\‘t)cc&ps ite of the! . . est in the sexual habits of the:not say she loved him.

o that taken tog Naughty Word famous has by no means been The most unlikely and un-

gether, th ) ! l 1
§a§3otgﬁi'cﬁ’xki'éetr?&eﬁnﬁk’etui “On Feb. 2, 1962, B'Iadalyn]c""fmed to the entertainment. proved sex stories turn up In
what is unguestionably one of ;Murray, in a letter to the Pass- world. The dossier on a well;the FBI files. States report
lthe greatest collection of|port Division, indicated she|known black writer contsn% on a black religious leader:
prudes in tﬁe country. was going to federal courti‘h"- report, stampefi becxt;. ‘ YA (:onfldentlal‘ sou{ce' on
The late redoubtable J.labout this matter and stated-ithat a teacher “advised durirviMay 16, 1958, advised he had
Edgar Hoover was himself a|'l do not care to — around the summer of 1966” the au-|learned that the
man of Victorian virtues who|with vou further” The above!,thm'“had rented an apartment reverend) . . . recently men-
went so far as to ban pantsuits' omitted word is four-letter |Put “was evicted by the land-itioned ... that some ycars ago
for his female employees. Reg-iword which has a sexual con-jlord for having homosexuzlia newspaper in South Carolina
ulagly, - he -purged agents notation and was omitted pe-|parties”” . 1had printed a story about him.
{caujtht carousing with para-jcause of this.” R . . {This story, which-he salq was.
MONS. For all of their priggishness, Athlete’s Indiscretion  |not true, alleged he had illicit

A4 caveful review of the|however, the federal sleuths| The affairs of a prominent ;Tetations 'w1th z:jnnu_gdheraﬂe
bufidreds of FBI documents ini are incorrigible gossips aboutiathlete are also catalogued in ' girl. (The 11$.veren )"aﬁ d?) o
lour possession has failed to|sex. Their memos contain thetitillating detail: ° ::(.lerst‘oc?d,tt 15 mattf{ a (.e'nn_
turn up a single instance{most intimate details about| “(The athlete) has been ob-;le_fe‘“d o recently in %9
wherein an agent used un-the people they spy on. iserved intoxicated on several 1£TCSS. i
seemly language. Indeed they] The Los Angeles office for|occasions and also veportedly| “Consequently, he said he
train themselves to describe!example, has an avid curiosity {had an affair with an airl‘me'twas wondering how he shoul.d.
delicate situations. Iabout the sex aberration ofistewardess who became preg-i comment regarding  this
The army of agents who fol- movie stars. nant as a result of this associa-/story ... The  consensus of
low Jane Fonda around, for: “During 1985, begins a sum-ition. It is allezed tha* an abor-|opinion (among hig advisers)
‘example, often have difficulty!mary of one famous actor's | tion was arranged fur.this girl;was that he should adopt the
conveying her language. One|file, “a confidential informantfby the wife of ---—, the op-!position that this story was"
mento, stamped “Secret—No|reported that several yearserator of a restaurantbar in:old, not true, and he had no
Foreign Dissemination,” con-|ago while he was in New York|New York, It is understoodldesire to dignify it by discuss- I
tains a review of her anti-mili-;he had an ‘affair with movielthat the abortion had to beling the matter.” )
tary roadshow . which  wrote:star ——. The informant|postponed due to the arrest of!l 1t turned out that the story
e e oy e e o oo e ool o b oo’ ™
S - o9 4By — A ¢ 4 / g ! - : . O e —
F Speclal Agent James E. /"actor ) was a homosexual.” e,mlil‘;iz w}'?l;? " Zlc%m%]aygzins’/lé(;loibljgl’ogé{p R;gg;ngv;icllfo(tg n)
armer of the San Antonioi The G-men have als into t . () y o U e
{ield office had a similar DTOb-\info the bedroom ofoapgfﬁce}g g{fe?;g:liefe;gégs tX:’.eﬁfsd t?i?ﬁ;;%l); r?eem%feigifm c o ;rrl;esspon-
em' composing a memo on|female vocalist who is known|phantly discovered an “ilicit| N -ONBIESS.
Me : ] M aip . - . . Adieitl Nonetheles
;ﬁ:g;xedl\h;rhaévi“e I\{vix(;’ sttlf e liof‘rhelé)slensuous singing style. |affair” involving one previl-isearched thechcSr;rdﬂ;Sr Irt‘fr[
s 5 n October, 1966, wrote aninent black. Confides the re-jjck’ il h i
cessfully sued to ban praye®|agent, “information was re-!port: i®|ick’s scurrilous speech, which
from public schools. v icelved from a reliahle sourc: X . was_faithfully reproduced in

; The source related an iyci-| e £ :
Bepause of a pending extri- that (a promi : G kcl-ithe black leader’s file.
il} s A g ' cd.u ’ '( prominent woman) wis'dent which occurred somelg 1072, United Feature Syndicate. Ine.
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Anderson's 2/21/73 column, copy attached, is critical of
Mr. Gray as lacking qualifications to be FBI Director and as being named
Acting Director to ""make the FBI responsive to the President's will, "' Also,
Anderson claims that "most serious of all, Gray has used the FBI as a
political police force, "

In connection with the latter allegation, Anderson's column states
that Mr. Gray denied to newsmen in May, 1972, that the FBI kept dossiers
on "politicians, newsmen, movie stars, black leaders and other prominent
Americans, " Anderson then notes that he (Anderson) "promptly furnished"
Mr. Gray with "excerpts from the files of a number of notables, ! as well
as with file numbers to help Mr. Gray locate the "hidden dossiers. "

Memoranda dated 5/19, 22, 26; 6/28, 30; 8/17; 9/8; 11/15; and
12/8/72 set forth analyses of various Anderson columns which mentioned that/
the FBI maintained files on prominent individuals and which revealed the § ¢
file numbers, The memoranda have indicated that some of the individuals/-
were investigated by the FBI while others were not but were the subject of
name check requests from The White House. In addition, the memoranda .-
set forth any dissemination of our documents to Secret Service and other
Government agencies. In connection with our interest in locating Anderson's
source of our documents revealed in his eplumns since 5/1/72, our e
investigation has centered on ks the primary leak source ¢
at Secret Service during his work there]
1971-1972,

Anderson in another claim in instant column alleges that the
FBI was caught checking on a Democratic congressional candidate in Ohio
and that the inciden m\x@psed the FBI practice of gatheri mation
RECS8. ([ - vl G0
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Memorandum to Mr., E, S. Miller

Re: Jack Anderson's Column
"The Washington Post"
2/21/73

on both congressmen and candidates. Anderson quotes from Mr. Gray's
10/27/72 press release that the practice had "just come to my attention"
and that Mr. Gray had ordered the practice ended. However, Anderson's
column fails to note that Mr. Gray in the same press release had also
stated that the Agent's inquiries were not authorized and were in violation
of instructions to collect information only from readily available sources.

Instant Anderson column states that on several occasions in the
past his columns have published details from FBI files on several
congressmen in order to prove that the ¥BI dossiers on them contained
more than public source information. Instant column mentions House
Speaker Carl Albert and House Republican Leader Gerald Ford in the above
context. These congressmen were earlier mentioned by Anderson in
columns of 6/7/72 and 11/6/72, along with the late Hale Boggs (Louisiana),
Peter Frelinghuysen (New Jersey), and Henry Reuss (Wisconsin).

Memoranda of 6/7/72 and 11/15/72 noted that Anderson undoubtedly
obtained information for his claims about congressmen from several sources,
including FBI documents apparently taken from Secret Service by
from press accounts, from court records, and from Anderson's own sta
research., The 11/15/72 memorandum denies Anderson's claim that the

FBIn n Boggs in the | Jcase. Our files ;¢
gshow

[ T COmpreSsmen AT ¢
Ford had been intercepted in FBI monitoring in the investigation of lobbyist

N fin the early 1960's. No investigation has been conducted on
any of the congressmen mentioned in Anderson's 11/6/72 column with the

exception of Congressman Reuss who was the subject of an applicant-type

investigation by the FBI in 1948 at the request of the Economic Cooperation
Administration,

As to Anderson's criticism in instant column against Mr. Gray
d the FBI in connection with the 1/31/73 arrest of Anderson’s associate 15
this criticism has previously been discussed in b7cC
memoranda of 2/16/73 and 2/20/73 from Mr. R, F, Bates to Mr. Gebhardt.

-2~ CONTINUED - OVER




Memorandum to Mr, E, S, Miller

Re: Jack Anderson's Column
"The Washington Post"
2/21/13

b6
b7C

As to Anderson's criticism of FBI relations with the Department of Justice
inthe[__ lJarrest and subsequent Federal grand jury hearings, similar
criticism in a 2/16/73 "New York Times" article is now being analyzed

separately by Mr. Gebhardt's division in response to Mr, Gray's inquiry
about the article.

RECOMMENDATION:

For the information of Mr. Gray and for inclusion in the briefing
book on Jack Anderson's columns.




The Washington Merry=-Go-Round

By Jack Anderson

Pat Gray, with his bullet
head and pugnacious jaw, has
the look of an FBI director. It
s now clear that he lacks the
qualifications.

_His credentials were "less
than impressive when he was
appointed- acting director in
May, 1872, He had no experi-
ence whatsoever in law en-
forcement. As an attorney, he
had specialized in taxes and
trusts and paper shuffling.
{ He was selected, insiders
knew, because of his complete
devotfon tor Richard Nixon.
Gray had joined Mr. Nixon’s
o rpersmal staff in 1960 and had
estaplished himself as a loyal
“team member. By Nixon stand-
ards, there is no higher quali-
ficafion than loyalty to the
team

Gray's madn mission was to
mate the FBI responsive to
the President’'s will and,
theoreby, to assure that the
Ty, like himself,. became part
of the team. In short, Gray
w7 chosen for his political re-
lity to fill a post that the
ate has decreed should be
-3t out of partisan politics.

e immediately started
i reyring around the country os-
{teggibly to inspect FBI field
'offees, Almiost everywhere he

zat, however, he took the oc-

ion'to say something favor-

‘e about. President Nixon.

ay’s travels had the ear-

rks of & political campaign
ar, yet he flew In Air Force
mes at. the taxpayers ex-

He was away from Washing-
ton so much that he became
known around FBI headquar-
ters as “Two-Day Gray.” When
he wasn't off somewhere pro-
moting the re-election of the
President, he was usually
splashing in his swimming
pool at his summer home in
Stonington, Conn.

Political Police

But- most serious of all
Gray has used the FBI as a po-
litical police force. He denied
to newsmen last May that the
FBI kept..dossiers on politi-
cians, newsmen, movie stars,
black leaders and other promi-
nent Americans. “None of you
guys are going t{o believe
this,” he said, “. .. but there

are no d0551ers or secret
files,”

We promptly furnished him
with excerpts from the files of
a number of notables, who had
committed no crimes and are
unlikely to commit any
crimes. Yet the files showed
they were under active FBI
surveillance. To help Gray lo-
cate the hidden dossiers, we
even provided the FBI file
numbers.

Six months later, - FBI
agents were caught actually
checking on a Democratic con-
gressional candidate in Ohlo
This flushed out the fact that
the FBI had been gathering
information on both congress-
ymen and candidates.
| An  embarrassed  Gray
pleaded that the practice had
“Just come to my attention”

wer 4 . l

-
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FBI Used as Political Police Force

and said that he had ordered
it stopped. All that had been
collected, he insisted, was
“biographical data on major
candidates for the- House of
Representatives and the Sen-
ate from newspapers, maga-
zines, campaign literature and
various reference publica-
tions.” R

Once again, we published

details from the files of sev-
.{eral congressmen,

including
House Speaker Carl Albert
and House Republican Leader
Gerald Ford, to prove that
their dossiers also contained
eavesdrop information, sur-
veillance reporis and gossip
from informants. .

Whitten Case

We can now cite a more per-
sonal abuse of police power.
On Jan. 31, eight FBI agents
arrested my associate Les
Whitten while he was report-
ing on the return of stolen In-
dian documents. The agents
tore his notes out of his hands,
snapped on the handcuffs and
threw him into the pokey.

We made a painstaking in-
vestigation to find ‘out how
this violation of Whitten's con-
stitutional rights could have
been committed by adents
sworn to uphold the Constitu-

.jtion. We learned that the

White House had passed down
the word to the FBI to make a
case against us, presumably as
an example to other newsmen
who might try to dig too
deeply.

Loyal old Pat Gray sent his

A

agents into action againg
Whitten, although the FBI
knew he was in no way im
volved in the theft or posses

sion of the stolen documents.:

The FBI knew, indeed, that.

the documents were about ta”
be returned to the govern,
ment and that Whitten was on’

hand to write the story.

We have detailed, documen-
tary proof that the FBI not
only knew no crime was being
committed at the time of the

arrest but that the FBI delib--

erate]y withheld this informa-
tion from the Justice Depart.
ment. Its top prosecutors
found ~themselves gleaning
crucial bits of evidence, not
from FBI reports, but from
the newspapers.

Nevertheless, the prosecu-
tors allowed Pat Gray’s boys
to present the best case they

could to the grand jury. 1t is.

rare for a grand jury to refuse
to let a case go to trial that
the ¥BI wants prosecuted. But
after listening to the F¥BI's
case, the grand jury decided
the FBI had no case and,
therefore, refused to indict
Whitten. :

The President ni)'w wants to’

make Gray, as a reward for
his loyalty, the permanent
FBI chief. In our view, this
would turn the nation’s most
formidable law enforcement
agency into a political police
force. We hope the Senate will
refuse to confirm him.
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Anderson's comment regarding House Speaker Carl
Albert:

The FBI chief, if he doubts us, can start with
the file on Speaker Carl Albert. Gray will find
therein a report based upon a conversation picked

up by an FBI liste about Albert's b6
relatlionship with

bicC
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Anderson mentloned
published in "The Washington
captioned "Truth Stralned on

this charge in a previous column
Post Times Herald", April 10, 1971,
Hill Shadowing".
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EtNcen - AVEQh and. Po
agents, che on the monitored conversation,
found that had enlisted Ford's aide in

preventing a probe of an AVCO defense contract
and that Ford occasionally had hitched free rides
on AVCO planes.
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